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SECTION 00 91 13 – ADDENDUM #2 

 

DATE: March 20, 2020 

PROJECT TITLE: Elmhurst Lift Station Basin Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Project 

PROJECT No.: 201900236 

OWNER: City of Lawrence 

ENGINEER: American Structurepoint, Inc. 

TO:  Prospective Bidders 

 

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Bidding Documents dated 

February 14, 2020, with amendments and additions noted below. 

 

Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided in the Bid Form. Failure to do so may 

disqualify the Bidder. 

 

This Addendum consists of 1 page. 

 

Amendments and Additions: None. 

 

Questions Received: 

1) QUESTION: If we decide we need to install a cleanout to install a lateral liner are the LMK Vac A 

Tee cleanouts approved?  

a. ANSWER: Yes, these are approved.  

2) QUESTION: Are there laterals that come from the west side of Shadeland Ave and if so will they 

be expected to be lined?  

a. ANSWER: There are no laterals that come from the west side of Shadeland Ave.   

3) QUESTION: Will the Owner/Engineer please provide the budget for this project? 
a. ANSWER: Owner does not have a specific budget for this project. Engineer’s Estimate is 

between $500,000 - $3 million. 

4) QUESTION: Will the Owner/Engineer please provide any previous itemized bid tabulations 

for projects of similar scope? 

a. ANSWER: We cannot provide this. 

5) QUESTION: Will the Owner/Engineer please provide a copy of the current plan holders list? 

a. ANSWER: Bidders can view the plan holders list at www.structurepointplanroom.com  

6) QUESTION: Will the Owner/Engineer please provide the anticipated NTP date for this 

project? 

a. ANSWER: This information was provided in Addendum 1 in the Pre-Bid Meeting Minutes 

attachment. The tentative award date is April 7, 2020.   

7) QUESTION: Will the Owner/Engineer please confirm if there are any prevailing wage 

requirements for this job? 

a. ANSWER: There are no prevailing wage requirements for this project.  

8) QUESTION: Will air testing be required on the lateral lining? 

a. ANSWER: No. 

9) QUESTION: Is there a specification on the grout fill for the abandonment of the lateral on the west 

side of Elmhurst? This appears to be a grout fill from the open cut to abandon the lateral, as opposed 

to grouting from inside a main to seal a joint? 

a. ANSWER: Yes, please refer to specification section 03 60 00 – Cellular Grouting. 
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